
Questions And Responses 
Regarding Somers Wetland Restoration Project 

 
 
1. Is the time frame for the project September 1, 2008 through October 31, 2008? 

A:  Yes  
 
2. What is the quantity of deer fence required?  Is it per plan or per engineer? 

A: Length of fencing will be approximately 2,200 linear feet, subject to minor 
deviations where actual routing in the field may vary for attachment to existing 
trees, etc. 

 
3. Would 1.75" x 1.75" deer fence mesh be acceptable? (Suppliers have suggested that this 

is the smallest mesh available for deer fence.  A .75" x .75" mesh is only available in bird 
netting and it is not strong enough to withstand the deer.) 

A: Yes 
 

4. Does the selected bidder have to return to remove the deer fence at the end of three 
years? 

A: No.  Removal of the fence will not be required per this contract. 
 

5. Is there a cost associated with the Right of Entry permit from railroad? 
A: Bidders should assume no cost for Right of Entry permit.  Lump sum price bid 

shall include cost for required insurance. 
 

6. Will there be any leniency in the size requirements for the plants?   
 

Shrubs: A supplier has recommended smaller sizes (approximately 24”) for the shrubs 
because shrubs of the recommended size (3’ – 4’) may take 2 years for the roots to set 
in.  In that two year time period, these shrubs could have minimal to no growth with a 
lower survival rate, especially when there is no irrigation.  When planting a 2’ shrub, the 
roots take faster and the plant may grow taller and faster with a higher survival rate than 
a 3’ – 4’ shrub planted at the same time.   

A: No      
 

Trees: Due to the late planting period (Fall 08’), quantity of trees required, and variable 
growing rates, several of the trees may grow taller than the 4-6’ size requirement.  Is it 
acceptable to have trees taller than 6’?  

A: Yes. 
 

7. What size Meadow Sweet is required under the plan? 
A: 18 to 24 inches. 

 
8. Will a list be provided of the bidders that attended the walk through? 

A:  Yes.  See download file “Somers_PreBid_Signin.pdf”. 
 
9. The contact number provided for Buckeye Pipe (484) 232-4545 is a fax number. Can you 

please provide the proper phone number? 
A: (484) 232-4000 

  
  
 





Addendum #1 
 

Wetland Reforestation Project 
Somers Connecticut 

 
 
 
The Official State Contact is: 
 

Kimberly Hart 
Policy Development Director 
Office of Policy and Management 
Adriaen’s Landing/Rentschler Field Project Office 
100 Columbus Blvd., Suite 501 
Hartford, CT   06103-2819 
 
e-mail:  Kim.hart@ct.gov 
 

 

mailto:Kim.hart@ct.gov
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